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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INvEsLlGATION 

Date of mns~riptioa 7/25/96 

On July 17, 1996, at approximately 8:30PM, while 
fishing in Moriches inlet, he saw a flash and a white cloud of 
smoke, out of the cloud came two distinct flaming pieces that 

heard two distinct 
the sound black smoke rose from the surface. 

sounds associated wi losi 
similar to thunder. m t a t e d  there were approximately fifteen boats in the inlet that evening. 

fell to the surface. The white 
in the sky as 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 7/31/96 

, date of birth 
ident Agency of 

reau of Investigation (FBI) on July 25, 1996. 
advised of the identities of the interviewing 
purpose of the interview. He provided the fol 

that he is employed as a first officer 
. He has been employed there since 

of Myrtle Beach, 
rl ine Transport Pi lot 
has logged approximately 

Dec 

as flying as 
first officer on a 

stated that his 
sland Sound, 

approximately ten miles south southwest of JFK Airport at an 
altitude of 24,000 feet, flying on a heading of approximately 061 
to 062 degrees and an air speed of approximately 325 knots. 

advised that his course at the time was 

The 
y with the Norwich 2 arrival procedure. 

seated in the right-hand cockpit seat. 
the aircraft. 
east of the aircraft but no other obscurations. 
on an IFR (instrument flight rules)-flight plan but was in VFR 
(visual flight rules) conditions. 

Center to Boston Center. 

traffic or sea traffic in the area. 

It was dusk. There was a layer of clouds to the 
The aircraft was 

Visibility was approximately 
40 miles. The flight was be handed off from New York 

described the air traffic at 
this time as light. He seeing any other air 

While at this 
attention was raised by 

flash out of the corner of his 
first noticed this position and below his altitude. 

-336 . .  * 
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, w  

it. He saw the re 
six trails of what- described as hot pink sparks 
descending from the flash. 
was wider than the 

sparks trails for 
easterly direction. 

He did not look back after this or see anything further. 
not see any falling debris, other than the spark trails, or 
anything to that an aircraft was the Source of the 
explosion. as unable to determine the exact position or 
altitude of sion because of the lack of visual 

the dissipating flash, with four to 

The plume of the descending trails 
These trails were moving in an 

atched the explosion and descending 
ten seconds before looking away. 

He did 

ces and low-light conditions at that time of evening. 
advised that his view of the explosion was not obscured 

In fact, he described the explosion as resembling a 
ing. He initially thought the explosion was due to 

fireworks. 
fireworks explosion of the type in which the spark trails are 
completely v nward instead of going out in all 
directions. asked his captain what stadiums were in the 
area, thinki t might have been fireworks launched from a 
stadium after a home run or something similar. His captain, who 
is familiar with the area, stated that there are no stadiums in 
that area. 

advised that he gave the explosion no further 
thought un 1 earning about TWA flight 800 several hours later. 

showing 
explosi 
direct 
is part 
radial. 

provided the investigating agents with a sket 

on. He indicated that his aircraft had been cleared 
from DITCH intersection to JFK and was east of the X tha 
of the 5225 airway, 16 miles from JFK on the 241-degree 

location at the time he witnessed the 

A copy of this sketch is attached hereto. 

ch 

t 
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The fallowing individual was interviewed on July 25, 
1996, regarding the explosion of TWA flight 800: 

Name : 
Date of birth: 
Address : 

'Telephone: 
Business telephone: 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVE!STICATION 

Date of transcription 

102- 

07/26/96 

W Y  

JOSEPH P. FANNING and, 
thereafter, interviewed by SA JAMES G.. LEE. fi and were flying in private plane, 
an AC-12 1 o ed* by at about 8 : 4 0  PM of July 

-lw 17, 1996. 
- -  

cruising at eight and a half (8 1/2) 

a white light which 

Long Island, heading 
traffic at "seven ( 7 )  

into a giant red orange ball. In an instant, the object blew up. 
FARET said that he was not sure it was a plane because it was 
dark, however, he saw running lights, believed to be white 
trailing lights just before the explosion. 

TO& 
The object, according to- definitely exploded 

below his plane because the smoke trail after the explosion was 
at seven and a half ( 7  1/2) thousand feet. He realized it was a 
plane that exploded when he flew over to the area. 

Upon exploding, the debris fell quickly and straight 
down. As the plane fell, the fire had a long trail to the ocean 
surface where it spread out along the water. Flame chutes 
erupted from the water. 

He then called flying services and saw boats heading 
over the scene. 

702 w a d v i s e d  that the gaseous cloud remained similar 
to the cha enger explosion. 

l o > F m p h a t i c a l l y  stated the explosion took place at 
abour I 1 L cnousaid f e t .  
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Continuation of FD-302 of - ,On 07/18/96 ,page 2 

B o t h m a n d m  were on their way to a limousine 
that was going put the on e TODAY SHOW when SA FANNING came 
to get them. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF IhWSTICATION 

Dau oflnnrriplioa 07 /26 /96  

thereafter intervie ed by SA JAMES G.. LEE. fi and & were flying in pri-;ate plane, 
an AC-12 1 oted by at about 8 : 4 0  PM of July 

' 17, 1996. 01 

cruising at eight and a half ( 8  1/2) 
Long Island, heading eastbound, 

a white light which 
advised traffic at "seven ( 7 )  

into a giant red orange ball. 
FARET said that he was not sure it was a plane because it was 
dark, however, he saw running lights, believed to be white 
trailing lights just before the exp 

below his plane because the sxke trail after the explosion was 
a t  seven and a half f 7  ? / 2 )  tkxsand feet. He realized it was a 
plane that exploded xhen ?.e fle:? over to the area. 

In an instant, the object blew up. 

%ion* 
The object, accxding t o o  definitely exploded 

Upon exploding, t h e  debris fell quickly and straight 
down. A s  the plane fell, t k e  f i r e  had a long trail to the ocean 
surface where it spread cuc, al5r.g tke water. Flame chutes 
erupted fron the xater. 

Iie then called flyiz3 ser*;ices and saw boats h e s i i r . 3  
over the & 
to =!IS cha enger explzsicn. 

advised t k s c  :!-.e qaseous cloud remained sizilar 

riphatically s:zte=I the explosion t o o k  place at 



Both-and were on t h e i r  way to .a  limousine 
t h a t  was going put t h e  on e TODAY SHOW when SA FANNING came 
t o  get them. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 08/09/96 

Bellport, 
hone number 

a 
nature of the interview. rovided the following 
information: 

stated that he was at Matt Lane on the water in 
Bellport, 8:30 pm on 
July 17, 1996. At this time, 
flame 
trail down to the water. 
did not know that 
he did not hear 

names of the 
shot up into the sky.  

them to the Federal Bureau of Investigation ( F B I ) .  

in th'e sky and then 

- 9 l 7  





L - I -  - 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

W 

Ddtr of rranscnprion 7 / 2 5 / 9 6  

Agent NICK J. and PAUL D. 
s : d w  e following ate of Birth informa 1;’- ion: 

pro 1 

loss country VFR 
nd Airport. He had or,e 

eft seat and 

ki Tower for landing 

oassenger wi who was sitting in ths 

controlling ying at 1500‘ MSL 

ons. The airplane was about 10 miles from the airport. 
was performing his normal VFR scan when he saw what he 

a flare out of the corner of his eye. He turned his 
looked towards 230 degrees to 240 degkees heading. 
saw what he thought was a flare below h i m  at 1OGO‘ MSL . -  v ar., was abo-Jt five Tiles + -  t w c  ri-ss away. Xe t h g x g k t  it was a 

flare that did not work; somethiria was wronq with it. He 
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On July 18, 1996, the following individuals were 
contacted with negative results. 
several explosions but did not see the source of the sound. 

Each person reported hearing - esthampton, New York 

I 
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0 0 0 0 2 3  

FD-302 (Rev. 3-10-82) 

L, - 1 -  - 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of wanscriplion 08/06/96 

On Julv 29, 1996. at approximately 2:15 PM, On July 29, 1996, at approximately 2:15 PM, 
Police (NYSP), 

ewed at his office 
following: 

boating by himself on the Great South Bay. 
approximately two (2) miles east of the Robert Moses Causeway 
Bridge about halfway between BAY SHORE MARINA and the Barrier 
Island. He stated that he was looking to the south when he 
noticed what he originally thought was a distress flare rising 
into the sky. This flare was to the south-southeast. 
that he originally thought this flare emanated from the ocean 
side of the barrier beach somewhere between Ocean Beach and Point 
O'Woods. He stated the flare went up and was then followed by a 
large explosion of fire. This fire fell into the ocean. He 
stated that the flare and fiery explosio red at least 

!!!dm out of the Fire 
twenty (20) miles from his location. 
type of craft was in trouble, then pr 
Island Inlet then east to the crash site. It is noted he was 
operating a thirty-four ( 3 4 )  foot Fountain speed boat, top speed 
8 0  miles per hour. At approximately 9:00 PM, he arrived at the 
crash scene where he saw a large amount of floating debris. 
Fearing that he may shear off his prop on debris, he anchored the 
boat at the He returned to Bay Shore the following 

tated that during the course of traveling to eteo not notice any other vessels proceeding away 
morning. 
the scene, 
from the scene to the west. He stated that he did not take note 
of names of any other vessels in the area. He did not see any 
other persons he knew at the crash site. 

On July 17, 1996, at approximately 8:30 PM, he was 
He stated that he was 

He stated 

realizing some 

i 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 7 / 2 6 / 9 6  

Sandy Hook, New Jersey, telephone 

Burea 
he was 

currently servinq - 
t Guard Citter 

u of Investigation 
being interviewed 
urred On July 17, 

1 9 9 6 .  

dvised that about 8':OOpm to 830pm he was 
e open bridqe on the starboard side of 

Seaman 
on the 0-1 deck 
the boat when he observed a-big plume of smoke in the sky. 
stated this plume of smoke travelled straight down to the 

He 

i horizon. 

stated that he did not see any fire. He 
w 

Seaman 
further stated did not observe anything else in the sky, 
or hear anything. 

r-c 3 cc L 

4 3 6  
3 
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L FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dare of transcription 7/26/96 

local address 
currently 

Cutter 

Timself as a Special Agent (SA). with the ureau of 
Investigation ( F B I ) .  SA Mahoney advised e was being 

on July 17, 1996. 
interviewed regarding the crash of TWA occurred 

dvised he was on his way to the bridge of the 
see the explosion. He stated that he only 

saw the smoke travel from the sky to the ocean. 

He stated that upon arriving on the bridge he took over 
the driving of the boat, and proceeded towards the wreckage. 

advised on the way to the crash site the boat 

tated the 
P-3 that was in the 

spotted a possible life raft in the water. 
boat located the object in the water, and 
a set of emergency stairs from an aircraft. 
then proceeded to the crash site. 

He advised the boat 

He could provide no additional information regarding 
the crash of the aircraft. 

- Y 3 7  C . . _ _  -. .-- . 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dare of transcription 07/27/1996 

On 07/24/1996, 
uard Cut 
Highlands, New Jersey 

During the interview, -provided the following 
information: 

stated that he was on the k 
alerted by Seaman Apprent 

witnessed flames of the sky and 
said that he saw a 
e water. Prior to 

water. After this, 

anything out 

to be 

. large plume of smc 
being alerted by 
of the ordinary. 

at the site of the 
the tail section of 

lke 

the aircraft, various wreckage in the water and a whole rest room 
(lavatory) from the aircraft floating intact. 

could not recall any other details or provide any 
regarding this matter. 

-439 
b ~ n v r m ~ a ~ i o n o n  07/24/1996 ar Sandy Hook, New Jersey - -  ~.-.ccJ - ala6 cc' I 

F ~ ~ ~ R  2 5 A - N Y - 2 5 9 0 2 8  540 ~ 6 %  - 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 07/27/1996 

During the interview, C l r o v i d e d  the followinq 
information: 

stated that he was on the starboard side 
the Caption and the X-0 to a 
thought the flame might have 

been from a National Guard 

bridge of 
flame in 

are exercise that was bei 
conducted in the area. After first 

wed them from the sky to the water. 
as approximately 20 miles 

stated that the had stopped approximateiy 
it was cut tc sea. ost of the boats ir, t h e  

a rea  were fishing boacs. 

sec  3ff flares. 
stated that :he 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF IhiESTIGATION 

East Mor i ches 
Birth (DOB) - 

- - _I 

interview and the identity of 
rovided the fol1owir.g 

being advised ' 
the interviewing Agents 
information: 

(P 

On July 17, 1996, while flying his plane with three 
others, between the NORTHPO and Port Jeffersor. at 

airplane first burst was 

an altitude of plane was flying east a E  

a heading of E 0 9 0 .  

oranqe and white, the second expios 
followed by cascading flames. 
Kew York Approach. 
:he explosion. 

the sky for other 

s orange/red and was 
eported t h e  inciderc tc r New York Apprcac stated t h e y  were away? ~f 

'u 
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The following investigation was conducted 
telephonically on July 23, 1996, at Center Moriches, New York, by 
Special Agent (SA) JILL MARIE EULITZ: 

('"A Private Pilot, (home) C1-h 
flying back from west to east, saw the Trans World Airline (TWA) 
plane explode and go down. 
interviewed yesterday (July 22, 19961, by two Special Agents 
(SAs) of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and one erson 
from the National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB). 
furnished the following additional information: 

- advised that he was 
P 

The first explosion was whitish in color and the second 
explosion was a deep red orange. 
first explosion was on top of the second, with the second 
explosion being the Sigger of the two. 

-explained that the 

- ---.-- ---I- . 
-1 - -- *.- 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 8/9/96 

Date of Birth, 
New York, 

Southampton, New York. 
was interviewed at the 

the interviewing agents 
rovided the following 

info m a t  ion : 

On the evening of July 17, 1996, while sailing in 

bserved a white 
her husband, 

of her 
later she then 

lower and to the left 
two flaming 

the fireballs, she 

saw a huge orange fireball and approximately two seconds later 

urther stated that 

heard and felt two rumbles, the second being louder than the 
first. 



714 



FD-302 (Rev .  3-10-82) 

L - 1 -  - 
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Date of transcription 8/9/9 6 

of provided the 
following information: 

On the evening of July 17, 

pinpoint in the sky. The pinpoint 
Shinnecock Bay, Long Island, New York, 

fishing station in Shinnecock inlet. 
approximately 4 5  degrees on the horizon when it exploded into t 
distinct columns of flame. The two columns fell toward the oce 
and she lost sight of them behind the dunes. 
columns of flame, a column of black smoke rose from behind the 
dunes. After a delay of 30 to 4 0  seconds, she heard a rumble, 
then a pause, followed by a second rumble of greater intensity 
that she could feel through the hull of the sailboat. 

The white spot was at 

Following the 

,wo 
man 
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( 1 0 0 0 4 0  

was interviewed Sy Detectives -&?HEN -A - 
JENSEN and C LVIN POWELL of the Suffolk County Police Department. 
The interview was conducted on July 30, 1996. 

-stated that he and his wife were camping at the 
Smith Point campground. 
at the front office of the campground in a southerly direction. 
He observed a white streak ard from southeast of his 
locatior, proceeding southerly. could not determine how far 

had originated. 
either the ground or water. 

They were walking near the dump station 

away the streak was located 
or from where it 

He did not observe the streak originate from 

The streak burst into yellow sparks after a puff of 
smoke. 
columns. 

Then orange flames descended to water in two orange 

-stated that he observed the lights of a ship or 
%oat in the area of ir,cident the Light before, but were 
ineistinguishable with binoculars. 
statiznary for along period of t i r , e .  

Craft appeared to remain 

, I -  

. .  . .  
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- 1 

United States Coast Guard (USCG), 
b USCG Fire Island Branch, Date of Bi- 

telephon- was advised of the identity of the 
interviewing agents and the purpose of the interview. 
then provided the following information: 

was assi ned on boat number 41395 on July 17, 
normal patrol duties offshore, 

-saw an orange ball glowing in the sky. The ball was 
ascending in an arc-like trajectory. 

-view was partially blocked by a water tower 
since the patrol boat was already inside the Fire Island Inlet 
when the event occurred. 
area after the event are as follows: 

Sightings by -of vessels in the 

1. 
Fire Island. 

2. An unknown, small, two-seater airplane flying very 
low over Fire Island Inlet. 

- yS5 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 8/9/96 

-ate of Birth, Pilot, 
East Hampton Airlines, East Wainscott, 
New York, telephone number 
contacted by Special Agent 
Bureau of Investigation ( F B I )  and advised of the nature of the 
inquiry. He thereafter provided the following information: 

at approximately 8:30 p.m. on the 
e was co-pilot on a commuter flight 
going from LaGuardia Airport to East 
oticed what he described as a bright 

He indicated that he initially 

with Pilot 

ball falling into the ocean. 
thought he saw something go up, but he is not certain about that 

b observation. He estimates he was approximately thirty miles from 
the bright ball, somewhere southeast of Port Jefferson, New York. 
At approximately 2 , 5 0 0  feet in altitude headed eastbound. 

After the observation, their plane and about three 
other planes reported their observations on Frequency 118.0. 

Apparently, from the radio traffic, a Beechcraft 
1-Air with Call Letters 2084C went to fly over the area. 
new this plane to be a rental aircraft with either a renta! 

pilot or a student-instructor crew. 
Islip-Mac 
SERVICE. 

This plane flies out of 
Airport and is operated by MID-ISLAND AIR 

ai& 
indicated that the occupants of that plane may 
observations of the occurrence: 

ROHE's Backaround: 

Name : 
Date of Birth: 
Address : 

Telephone Number: 
Occupation: Pilot 

c= 3 - .  _ . c  a\sa 
I n k  estigaiion on 7/ 2 8 /  9 6 ar East Moriches, ?iew York (Telephonically) +e- 

~ - ,  - I  4 '. - 
- ~ ; ! c  265A-NY-259028-S~a CC3- 
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.on 7/28/96 . p a g e  2 Continuation of FD-302 

Employer: 

Telephone Number: 
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FEDERAL Bu W A U  OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 8/9/96 

, Date of Birth, Pilot, 
Building, ainscott, 

was telephonically 
ASAZZA of the Federal 

New York, telephone number 
contacted by Special Aqent - -  
Bureau of Investigation ( F B I )  and advised of the nature of the 
inquiry. He thereafter provided the following information: 

vised that on the evening of July 17, 1996, 
Hampton Airlines commuter flight from 

LaGuardia Airport to East Hampton Airport. 
8 : 2 0  p.m. to 8:30 p.m. when he noticed what he described as a big 
fireball at approximately 4 , 0 0 0  feet. He estimates he was 
between 2,000 and 3,000 feet and somewhere southeast of 
Port Jefferson, New York. His observations of the fireball was 
approximately south-southeast (SSE) of his position. 

It was approximately 

-elated that he thought he saw a red 
navigational light at a 45 degree angle going down. 

-stated he did not see anything going up. 

After the observation, his plane, and maybe tvo other 
planes, called in their observations. 

He recalled one of the planes calling in as a 
Beechcraft Travel Air on a training flight. This plane was over 
the ocean, but he does not recall the call sign of the craft. 
The operators of this craft may have had a better observation. 

SCHUVART's Backaround: 

Name : 
Date of Birth: 
Address (Primary) : 

Telephone Number: 
w i 'ork : I 7 4 2  

. .  -. - m 
I .. - -: ' -JccJ b ., 

5.: ja:.on or. 7,' 2 8/ 9 6 East Noriches, tiex York (Telephonically) q . 5 9  
;$! =2 5 A -NY - 2 5 9 0 2 8 sc/ 4 ec 3 

1 - .  .. 
- ' d i t  - . i i a t e d  x 2 8 ,  96  :'. 5.A PETER C .  CASAZZA/CXk _---- 

4 
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Continuation of FD-302 of .on 7/28/96 , P a g e  2 

Address (Summer rental) : 

Telephone Number: 
Occupation: 
Employer: 

Telephone Number: 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 8/9/96 

, Date of Birth, 
Bay, New York, was 

and the 
following 

information: 

On July 17, 1996, 
of the eastern and a 

described the flames of the fireballs 

Approximately one 
the fireballs he heard two booms. 
fireballs appeared to be too large 
advised that he did not notice any unusual boats or aircraft in 
the area. 
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Dare of transcription 0 8 / 0 8 / 9 6  

ate of Birth 

interviewing agents and the nature of the interview, 
provided the follDwing information: 

On July 17, 1996,-ft on his boat (at about 
8:30 pm), which is docked at is residence, and headed for the 
Moriches inlet. As he was making a left turn from the Force 
River into the inlet, he saw and heard a bright explosion 
directly in front. He knew it was an aircraft because he saw the 
wing separate from the plane. The first explosion consisted of a 
big burst with smoke trails. 
spinning and falling at different rates, both engulfed in flames. 

He then saw the main body and wing 

-went racing out to the area but then realized 
u 

it was much further than he thought and was unable to locate the 
site. 

telephone numbers 
owned by 

investigation on 7 / 2 5 / 9 6 at  Moriches, New York LJ 
a IG4 

~ , l ~  2 0 SA-NY-2 5 9 0 2 8  
SAs LINDA FREEMAN/ 

IT \ :;LL S .  TURNER/axh Ddte dICld ld  ' 2 5 9 6 
J 

4 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF ITVVESTICATION 

On July 25, 1996, 
New York (NY), 

Special A 

of Birth: 
Sarasota, 
identities of the interviewin 

hen it arrived in N 
his knowledge of 

of the crash of TWA Flight 8 0 0 .  CONWAY then provided 
the following information: - has lived on board the Ruth Marie, a 
tug boat, June 30, 1996. He was unaware of stowaways on 
board t h e m .  

~~~~~~ :hz f-s aw TWA Flight 800 crashe . 

L x  

a bright light approximately 5 or 6 miles out on water an 
thought it looked like a flare descending. 
as it descended and then it spread i n t o  fire on the 'dater line. 

The light got larger 

t 3 mo-=e t mards L The Captain commanded the 
the fire. Approximately 15 minutes in o e trip, the Coast 
Guard asked for assistance over the marine radio, regarding a 
downed plane. 
radio and informed them that the - was in the y;iclnlt:,. 

wreckage. 
arrived. 

The Captain responded to the Coast Guard c..-er the 

re was 
rew of the 

burning 
circled 

.-. 
- . . .-  

-vricinity. The -returned ts s n z r e  2 .-- - ? ::s::rs a z t 3 r  - 

the wreckage for approximatsl, 2 - 3  h c u r s  
sa-,. a 1ish:ng b l u e  and -.ci-i::e Lz=,: I : : : . :  

sdat ,  3 niis awa and -2ast 2-3rz x-3 I z - i z e  LJSLZ -:: :A:- 

arrisying near t ec age. 
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I);rlc i r f  transcription 08/12/96 

On July 25 ,  1996, 

of TWA Flight 800. 

mechanic with for 8 years, joined 
the crew of the 
stowaways on boar 

then a 

black smoke #- er line. atched the smoke for hen a saw 

Westhampton, New York, on Dune Road across the street from #816, 

rumble. 
when TWA Flight crashed. He heard a "boomii 

few minutes. 
crashed. 

He was unaware of any 

On July 17, 1996, was walking on the beach in 

whistle, then four explosions 

as told by a crew member that a plane had 

. ... . .  . . .  . - .  . . _  . . . . .  - 
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- 1 

d States Coast Guard (USCG), Date of 
USCG, Fire Island Branch, telephone 
identity of the interviewing agents 

OTIS then provided the 
fol-lowing information: 

was working on Boat number on the evening of its area in a July 17, 1 A s  the USCG vessel was 
westward direction, -aw an orange/red flash over the stern 
of the boat. 
lighthouse at Kismet, Fire Island. After the flash,-saw a 

The flash came from the east past the south 

&#fee trail to the water. 
k 
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Date of transcription 072296  

was advised of the identities of the 
vided the follow'ing information: 

-advised that on the evening of July 17, 1996, 
exact time unknown, he was fishing with his two children and a 
neighbor from the bay side of the-Moriches Bay, at a location 
just south east of the Moriches inlet, west of buoy 26  and east 
of buoy 2 4 .  - further advised that at approximately sundown 
he observed a scatterinq of flames upward (as thoucrh cheaD - 
fireworks had gone off) , and then a iarge explosio; and a& 
secondary explosion to the right and higher creating a huge 
fireball which fell from the sky with Itsomething" hanging from 
It. 

stated that from his position he thought the 
on the barrier beach, however, he soon realized 

it was located some distance further out in the ocean. 

Is0 noticed 3 large column of black smoke with 
on tcp ir! t h e  skaFe of a mushroom. 

urther stated that although he was unaware of 
what it was * a e time, the cbject appeared to possibly get 
closer to his position and rxve  slightly east as it fell, with 
the total amount of time e l s ~ s 2 5  cnly being three to four 
seconds. 

clarified. kis abservation by stating that the 
(or scaztelrinq of "bees" as he described it) - 

cscyJrred at the same al:it*Lcie z r  -vrlcir . i ty as the fireball which 
followed immediately afterwards. 

Is0 advised thac his neighbor TERENCE (Last 
creser.: snc! -.a;,' have observed t h e  crash. 

?he following descrlpr:-v-e izfsrmation was provided by 
I 



Name : 

Address : 

Date of Birth: 

(Home 1 m (Work) iBohenia 
Telephone: 
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Date of transcription 8/12/96 

of the 
interview, provided the 

Tasted two (2) seconds and he heard nothing. 
he could not expiain ?hat happened, but that 
yellow in color. 

on July 17, 1996, he 
Iff of Bay Shore and 
boat, facing east. 
in the east. It 
HAAG advised that 
the fireball was 

York, was t h e b o a t x u  on and 
advised that his friend, 
Bay Shore 

b - e was he only on- spoke to about the event. 
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Date of transcription 8/8/96 

Date of Bir 
umber (SSAN)  
Bays, New Yor 

A g w .  y d  the nature of the interview. 

attending a party at a restaurant named DOCKERS, located on Dune 

to the identity of the interviewing 

-reported that on July 17, 1996 he was 
~ _._ 

Road in Quoque, New York. He 8:30 

he was inside the location, he 
orts that because pm he heard three ( 3 )  

these sounds came from. 6 
-reported that when he departed DOCKERS he 

maam 
th& a plane had gone down in the Atlantic a then went to his 31' fishing boat n a m e d m * i n  order 

'W to provide assistance. 

aided the Coast Guard by way of picking up two 
female bodies as well as an assortment of plane wreckage. 
Everything was then given to the Coast Guard. 

crash site from the Shinnecock Inlet he observed a tugboat 

between Westhampton beach and Quogue Beach. 

-reported that when he was heading towards the 

was unable 
he tug had 

heading east approximately f o u r  to five shoreline, 

eels that this tug may have been 
in a good 

at  Long Island, New York (telephonically ' )  '. c.2-2 ~ 

aaw 
::\estigatlon on 7 /25 /96  

265A-NY-259028 9 0  (C 3 * 
- 

... <e 
.'. S A  K E V I N  M .  KELLEHER/;kl 3 a : e  dictated 2 / 2 5 / 9 6  

. - . .  , . . I , . . . 
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'u 

Date of tramription 07/28/96 

was interviewed by the New York Office of 
nvestigation he was advised of the 

identity of the interviewing agent and the nature of the 
interview. I o v i d e d  the following informations 

-was on a racing boat in Shinnecock Bay at 
approxima e y :40PM on Wednesday, July 17, 1996. He and other 
members of the SOUTHAMPTON YACHT CLUB were returning from racing. 
The boat was heading east, toward Old Fort Fond. 

at one point, turned and faced southwest. 
e noticed what appeared to be a yellow skyrocket 

or flare that was descending. 
traveling eastward. 

figure floated downward for several seconds. At first, 
thought it was a small plane that eventually crashed, The in fm flames that outlined a figure resembling a cross. 

behind the dunes, he heard two (2) explosions. 

lapse in time between the flames he had seen in the sky and the 
subsequent explosions. 

The skyrocket/flare appeared to 
A couple of seconds later he saw two (2) 

dunes, alongside Shinnecock Bay. After the 

realized the figure was further out over the 

-did 
and his racing team had left the 

to practice prior to racing. 
not notice any unusual marine craft or aircraft. In and around 
Hampton bays it is not unusual to see several low flying, single 
engine aircraft. 
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provided the following personal inforamtion: 

Race : White 
Sex: 

Address : 

Telephone: 

-ew YalP York 11946 

L' 
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Date of transcription 7/26/96 

- -  
thereafter provided the following information from his truck at 
the Smith Point Beach: 

advised he is a former fireman for the 
He stated that on Wednesday, July 17, 

1996, he was fishing off the second cut on the beach at Smith 
Point, approximately three miles west of Moriches inlet. 
staEed he arrived there approximately 5:30 pm - 6:OO pm. 
approximately 8 : 3 5  pm - 8:40 pm, as it was j u s t  becoming dark, he 
lcoked ~p into the sky and saw the red lights blinking on the 
side of a plane, and a star in the sky. He stated he then saw an 
;nstanE burst and flames start coming down from the sky in a 
,tushrccr? shape. He stated that he did not see any rocket 
l a imched ,  like the radio reported. He said he would have seen it 
:f a - .  ?-,_ssile went off. He stated approximately two seconds after 
zhe z i i - s t  _ . -  explsslon, a second bursr of flames occurred and flames 
Lrave-ied h i c k  apward toward the first burst of flames. 

z:r? and smoke was i r r  a mushrcm? shape travelling up into the 
S K Y .  The w a c k  rearer tne water and a white cloud in 
- - - * _ .  -a S K Y .  gain szated he did not see anything going 
-5 *?..^ - d . V d C i  

He 
At 

-. , 

He 
this was a result of the unburned fuel. 

stated wi-,hin a riatter af seconds, the water was on 

p-ane prior t,c. ::^.e 2xl;losion. 

stated be did see a small single engine 
red trim flying very low approximately -. .e 

-A,, - tnree minutes priar t ~ :  zhe plane exploding. He stated the 
ying so low zsaz kir. he even waived to tne pilot. 
escribed the pilct, - .  as a male appraximately 40 - 50 

He stated the 
cxld tell there was only one 
scaced he has seen planes flying 

and hav2r.g -2ght brown hair. 
r -  z l a z l  ~ - 2 . w  r i g h t  3ver 

&.-,->--- _ _ _  __._ ,.-a;?. 

: l z s t 3  ccekp:~. 
t h i s  airplane had a 

-,- T.- 

- 7  ;?e stated it was 7 - c ~  an ultra light aiplane 
-- _ _  _ _  
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Coni inumtn t i t  FD-302 of 0 .On 7/20/96 .page -2- 

like is usually seen in the area. 
that anything could have been shot out from this kind of 
airplane. 

He stated he highly doubted 

was fishing wi 
ted his friend 

may be able 
. -  information. 
on a boat fishing when the explosion occurred, 

He stated the owner of 

He also stated a person named AI, "the plumberii was 

, located in Mastic or 

drew a picture of what he saw the night the 
plane crashe included with notes of interview. 
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Dare of transcription 7/29/96 

Date of Birth 
York, Home Te 

ng the plane crash of TWA Flight 800 on J u l y  17, 1996,  
rovided the following information: 

;ssking at the sky facing the bay when she observed a fireball of 
solid mass the size of a basketball which began to fall and break 

dvised that the right mass was larger then the left mass. 
G fire masses described as "lava dripping from the s k y " .  

'? 4 !  ".: M4' ::': ; ' 1  ' . . ! : A :  .,.'"%.' ...... _. . . . . .  - .  , . . - ~  - ... . . . .  , .. . . . .  
~ .. . . . . .  . . .  
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Da~e  of Innscription 8 / 5 / 9 6  

at the above address on the belo 
special agent. She was advised of the identity of th 
interviewing agent and the nature of the interview.& 
provided the following information: 

as at a party at a beachhouse, 
rented by her mother, Connecticut. She described the 
day as clear. Although the sun had set, it was still light 
outside. 

interviewed by the Federal Bureau 
attention to a light in the 

a slanted bright red line going 
to the right, over the Long Island Sound. 
the red line originated at the ground or 

into sparks. She then saw a redddish 
and sank down to the horizon. 

then saw what appeared to be Ifdud fireworksif, 

The 
entire event lasted less than 15 seconds. 

that s I t . .  0 . couldn't believe mother, she pa issed it.' 

N seen. o one knew that it was a plane crash. 
learned about TWA Flight 800 the next day. 

and the others at the par y scussed 

and 

drew a sketch of what she saw.- also 
ine of sight to the explosion on a map. Copies of the marked the 

sketch and annotated map are attached. 
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0 7 / 2 7 / 9 6  Date of hanscnptlon 

Point Park, Shirley, New York. After being advised of the 

interview 
interviewing agents and the nature of the 
provided the following information: 

and 

L 
said her friends, Wan-ave not 

y e t  been interviewed regarding the p osion. 

-works at the 
as a correspondents exam tec 
seven years. Her phone number there is 



000018 



000079 

\\ - I -  

\ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 7/30/96 

, Date of Birth (DOB) - 
New York, 
the official 

purpose of the - -  
interview. 

On July 17, 1996, -was surfing with 
approximately s east o mith Point Park. 
PM and 8:40 PM, observed a red ball-like explosion at 
cloud level. descended from the cloud level for 
approximately five seconds and then broke into two Pieces and 
continued straight down into the ocean. 
minutes following the explos' -cent into the ocean,& 
heard a thunder-like noise. advised that the smoke 
remaining xplosion was whitish-gray in color. 
Additionally, stated that he did not see any object 
ascending. 

Approximately tw 

L . 1  



000080 

\ 
W 



0 0 0 0 8 1  

7?% 
2 6 5 A - N Y - 2 5 9 0 2 8  
GRY : rneg - was inCerviewed by 2etective 3ARY 2. 
MILLER and Detective MICHAEL CALVIN of the Suffolk County Police 
Department. The interview was conducted on July 20, 1996. 

Stated that on July 17, 1 9 P 6 ,  between 8:30PM - 8:45PM, 
he was driving his van westbound on Route 27  (Sunrise Highway) 
and was between Exit 60 (Railroad Avenue) and Exit 5 9  (Wading 
River Road) in Center Moriches. Directly to his left he saw a 
gray smoke trail ascend at a high rate of speed and where the 
trail terminated an explosion occurred. 
straight up, not zig zag and the trail was visible for a period 
of time after the explosion. 
till time of explosion, he guessed 3-4 seconds and he felt that 
the trail was at least 5 miles away to the south and very high in 
the sky. Lighting conditions, he noted as being dark but clear 
and sun was down. His horizon line was above a tree line that 

This interview was conducted at 

He described it as going 

From the time he sighted the trail 

Manorville, NY, 

453 
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- 1 - was inter-Jiewed by Senior Investigator 
THO!ZIS M. C'NEILL and Investiqator KZVIM XALSfi of the N e w  -fork - 
State Police Department. The inter-riew was conducted on July 20, 
1996. 

On July 20, 1996, Serilor Investiqator O'NEILL and 

W L d  
Investigator WALSH interviewed 
Xemsenburg, New York, at the YACHT SQUADRON. Mr. 
he was sitting on the back deck facing Dune Road (south), at 
around 8 : 3 0  PM, he saw a rectangular ball of orange fire over 
Little Pikes Inlet. It was falling at the speed that fireworks 
normally fall and split into two pieces of orange flame, the 
smaller piece on the bottom. It fell behind the washout of Dune 
Road, east of Moriches Inlet. He did not hear any explosion or 
feel any vibration. The whole thing lasted between five-ten (5 -  
10) seconds. He never saw any smoke. 

265A-NY -259028-SUB -L 

I \  .. i A . -.+- . .  
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hte of lrrnrription 7 /23/96 

was interviewed at his residence, - 
h Massapequa, New York, by Special Agent 
o identified himself as an SA of the Federal 

Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 0 was able to furnish the 
following information regarding observations he made during the 
evening hours of July 17, 1996 with a possible connection to the 
crash of TRANS WORLD AIRLINES (TWA) flight 8 0 0 .  

Last Wednesday evening indicated that he took a 
drive on his motorcycle to the CAPTREE boat marina. 
recalls departing his residence shortly before 8:OOPM and 

that he was interested in possibly renting a slip -f or his indicated boat 
arriving at the marina at approximately 8:lSPM. 

and was checking out the prices and conditions with several of 
the other boat owners. 

Lynch 

At approximately 8 : 3 5 PM - departed CAPTREE and 
headed west on the scenic Ocean Drive which runs along the ocean. 
o r e c a l l s  passing the OAK BEACH INN near CEDAR BEACH when he 
noticed a tlsoftball size fireball" off to his left travelling 
from west to east. 
colored lgfireballgl was travelling at a slow rate of speed, 
approximately one mile hi h when after a period of three to four 
seconds, it went out. d a d v i s e d  that he did not observe a 
trail of smoke behind the '*fireball".'An additional four to five 
seconds elapsed when a larger nfireballgg, the size of a 
basketball, suddenly appeared from where the first one had 
disappeared. 

w indicated that this orange and yellow 

This 'Ifireball Ig also appeared to extinguish itself 
after a period of several seconds. II 

m a d d e d  that in approximately twenty to thirty 
seconds he then obseryed a twin engine jet aircraft travel-ling 
from south to north cross directly in front of him. 
that he felt that the aircraft was flying unusually l o w  and ha 
added that he could see significant light emanating from inside 
the jet. 
markings on the outside of the aircraft but he was positive that-- 

-stated 

m a d v i s e d  that it was too dark to observe any 

This document contrim neither m-ommendatiar\li nor conclusions of &e FBI. It i s  the p r o p ~ y  of Ihe FB 

CI, . --c*_ .- , __._ --.-'- . .  ._-- - --- 
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2 

--,on 7/23/96 -- - 
it was not a 747. 0 followed the path of the plane as he 
continued west on Ocean Drive and added that the aircraft made a 
wide swing heading in a westerly dinection toward JOHN F. KENNEDY 
INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT (JFKIA) .  -indicated that he 
eventually lost sight of the jet and he continued on his trip 
home. 

The following background information was obtained from 
JOHN LYNCH: 

Name : 1- 
Home Address: 1 - Home telephone: 
Employment: 

Business telephone: 
Date of Birth: 

could not furnish any additional details 
r e g a r d i n g e r  . 

? 

'. . 





- . 
000088 

. FD-302 (Rcv. 3-10-82) 

- 1 -  

FEDERAL BUREAU OF LNVESTICATION 

Date of transriplion 7/20/96 

- 
New York. He was advised of the identity of the 

iewed at Westhamptorl Ambulance Center, 

interviewing agents and the nature of the interview. 
provided the following information: 

He then 

On July 17, 1996; between 8:OOpm an 
oat in the Shinnecock Inlet, 

was looking at the back of the craft when a f 
caused him to look to the West-Southwest. 
described seeing a little yellow flame for a second, the length 
of which was approximately- 1/4" at arm's length, approximately 
25-30 degrees above the horizon. 
have any movement except possibly dipping. 

The flame did not appear to >L 

hen saw something shoot off the 
scribed as a plume that grew in a 

direction of approximately-20 degrees right of vertical in two to 
three seconds. 
lightish grey at the top, approximately 1 foot in length at 
arm's length, The top of the plume turned into a fireball which 
spun and floated down to the horizon in approximately 6 seconds. 
The fireball was approximately 1/2 inch in length at arm's 
length. 

time and went directly down to the water in about one second. 

fireball was approximately 3-4 miles away. 

The plume was reddish orange in color and 

The yellow flame maintained its intensity the entire 

The sun was in a direction of North-Notthwest, and the 

m n d  -were also in the boat. 

A powerboat, apptaximately 20 feet long, a 25 to 30 
foot sailboat-with two sails, and a trawler-were in the area, 
Two small I@checkmate" speed baats were also ssin Earlier. 
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and 
had been out in the boa t- or approximately two hours 
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The following investigation was conducted by Special 
Agent (SA) GAVIN P. SHEA in Westhampton Dunes, New York, 
regarding the Trans World Airline (TWA) plane crash: 

r '- - 
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Date of mnscription 7/24/96 

m Date of Birth 
interviewed at his place o 
Center Moriches, New York, 
the identities of the inte 
interview, -provided the following information: 

On the evening of July 17, 1996, -was having 
dinner at JOHN SCOTT’S on Dune Road in Westhampton, New York. 

p They were seated at an outside table. 
is located on the north side of Dune Road. 
was due south. 

Also resent for dinner was AND 

Between 7:30 and 8:30 PM, -gazed up and saw a 
huge orange fireball. The fireball was as big as a house. 
huge fireball descended and-then saw a second, but 
smaller fireball. -was looking south, but slightly to the 
west. 

The 

b The event was totally silent. 

The fireballs descended out df view south of Dune Road 
into the ocean. 
heard a deep rumbling sound. 

Seconds after they were out of view. 

-believed that v m y d  the best view of 
the event, and may have pointed it out to 

b 

061 7 
This document conmins neither rccommendrtions nor conclusions of h e  FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to vour IPCIICV: 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 07/26/96 

T h e m h e a r d  a major explosion, then heard two 
(2) smaller explosions. The explosions sounded like thunder. 
They did not visually observe the incident. 

e .  - f- : .";a 
b Invcmgacion on 07/18/96 &I Westhampton, New York 7- - 

File 8 265A-NY-259028 C Y . .  
SA CHARLES J. RUSSELL 

by SA MICHAEL C. INCE/hr'= 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI I t  is the property of the FBI and i s  loand i o  yow 8g-W; 
/4/6 TiL 

r ,  ,nA ,.. -..I*-".. -----. .- L -  1 I . 
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Date of transcription 7/22/96 

0 stated he was in a small boat heading 
east in the canal that runs parallel to Dune Road, approximately 
200 yards west of Beach Lane Bridge, Westhampton, New York, on 
July 17, 1996. 

Between 8:30 P.M. and 8 : 4 5  P.M:,  southwest from him, he 
observed what looked like a red flare going up. He first saw the 
flare at a 45% angle in the sky. The flare started out fairly 
straight, then gently curved along an arc from south to 
northeast. 

The flare was a reddish circle with a very small 
elongated red cone shaped area on it, which had a darker tint in 
front than back. 
flame. The flare left a wispy white smoke trail. The smoke was 
thicker at its source, thinning out as it got far er from its 
source. view was tKen - interruptehra house. 
A f t e r  passing the house, he observed a huge fire ball, with a 
wispy white smoke trail, which originated at approximately 30 
degree on the horizon entering the fireball at approximately 55- 
degree on the horizon and the fire was falling down. 
see the explosion itself, due to the house. 
smoke trail disappeared quickly. 
the fire ball and heard three (3) booms, the flare stage lasted 
approximately one to two seconds and the fireball stage lasted 10 
to 15 seconds. The sky was not yet dark, but getting dark. He 
had no view of the water. 

In the back there was a red-white colored 

He did not 
The wispy white 

He then saw black smoke from 
., 

2%. 

$. %: 
-?a 

-, ren year oia rwins. 265A-NY-25- 

Inxes!igation on 7/19/96 at Quoque, New York 

~~i~ 2 6 5A-NY -2 5902 8 
INVESTIGATOR JOHN P. KEARY/mam 

b) New York State Police 

Thrs document contains neither recommendrtlonr nor conclusions of the FBI I t  IS the propcrty of the FBI and i s  brad to plr - - - -  4 4 ,  - * - * D - * c  * - - - - *  *n CI 4.strihvrcrA nnrcrirlr *.n~,r .nrmrr ,  
f y 

- __-._ 
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Police Department 
-. - 

Interview at 

2- ?Z 
* 3. All of the subjects’ description of the incident were 

%:S 

c :  
-, consistent in that they were all seated on a bench loCated South 

of Bellport Yacht Club on Bellport Dock at the south end of 
Bellport Lane, Bellp+rt,’at duok on the evening of July 17, 1996, 
when they observed two bright orange flames fall from the 8ky 
south to southeast of their location. .None of the subjects 
observed anything ascend from the ground or water. 

->*- 
d% ; 
-tlr 

Also interviewed this date w a s  
-Bellport, who stated that he was seated on th8-porCn Of 
the Bellport Yacht Club facing south overlooking the bay. 
Subject stated that he observed a bright light moving OaSt to 
west along the coast of Fire I8land southeast of his location. 
He believed that this light may have been a helicopter light. As 
he looked towards the light, he observed two large, bright, 
orange flames fall to the ground approximately 10 miles southeast 
of h i s  location towards the Smith Point Bridge. 

=* 
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police mpartment. - 
The interview was conducted on July 238 1996. 

Interview at 

All of the subjects' description of the incidont were 
consistent in that they were all seated on a bench located 8outh 
of Bellport Yacht Club on Bellport Dock at the south end of 
Bellport Lane, Bellpr#t,'at dusk on the evening of July 178 1996, 
when they observed two bright orange flames fall from the sky 
south to southeast of their location. .None of the subjects 
observed anything ascend from the ground or water. 

Also interviewed this date was 
-Bellport, who stated that he was saatmd on the-prcn of 
the Bellport Yacht Club facing south overlooking the bay. 
Subject stated that he observed a bright light moving eaat to 
west along the coast of Fire Island southeast of his location. 
He believed that this light may have been a helicopter light. As 
he looked tewards the light, he observed two large, bright, 
orange flames fall to the ground approximately 10 miles southeast 
of his location towards the Smith Point Bridge. 
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police Department 
The interview was conducted on July 23, 1996. 

All of the subjects' description of the incident w e r e  
consistent in that they were all seated on a bench located .outh 
of Bellport Yacht Club on Bellport Dock at the south end of 
Bellport Lane, Bellpbtt,-at dusk on the evening of July 17, 1996, 
when they observed two bright orange flames fall from the 8ky 
south to southeast of their location. .None of the Subject8 
observed anything ascend from the ground or water. 

Also interviewed this date was - Bellport, who stated that he was seated on the-porcn Of 
the Bellport Yacht Club facing south overlooking the bay. 
Subject stated that he observed a bright light moving m8t to 
west along the coast of Fire Island southeast of his letion. 
He believed #at this light may have been a helicopter light. A0 
he looked tewards the light, he observed two large, bright, 
orange flames fall to the ground approximately 10 miles southeast 
of his location towards the Smith Point Bridge. 
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The following information was 
Agent Kenneth F. - date c-l 
2920, pager 

Plainfield Avenue, in front of the Elmont Rehabilitation Center. 
Between 8:30 and 8:45 pm,-heard a very loud boom, observed 
a flash of blue light in the sky to her right, in the direction 
of Jericho Turnpike, then, heard four more booms, and observed a 
flash of red light. 
similar to lightning in the distance. 
flashes appeared really far in the distance. -did not 
observe any smoke, fire, or planes in the sky. 

On 7/17/96, 

745 
She described the flashes of light as 

She advised that the 

The following information was Provided to FBI Snecial "-= 74L 
, on 7/18/96, 
social security 

Belmont, New York, 

1 1  745 
v 

On 7/17/96, -nd his friend -were 
standing on Plainfield Avenue, in front of the Elmont 
Rehabilitation Center. 
observed, to his right, an object similar to a rocket, which 
appeared to have come from the ground, moving straight up in the 
air. -observed a reddish/blue flash in the sky, then 
heard a loud boom similar to that made by an M-80 firecracker. 
After the flash, the sky was dark again. 

the sky. 
in the vicinity. 

l4b Between 8:30 and 8:40 pm,- - did not observe any smoke, fire, or planes 
He did not notice any other persons, other than& 

! 5 .  .- --- - .--- . . -.. - . 
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The following information was 
Agent Kenneth F. Hosey, New York - Floral 

On 7/17/96, 

__ date of birth - social security 
2920, pager 

Plainfield Avenue, in front of the Elmont Rehabilitation Center. 
Between 8:30 and 8:45 -,-heard a very loud boom, observed 
a flash of blue light in the sky to her right, in the direction. 
of Jericho Turnpike, then, heard four more booms, and observed a 
flash of red light. 
similar to lightning in the distance. 
flashes appeared really far in the distance. -did not 
observe any smoke, fire, or planes in the sky. 

145 
She described the flashes of light as 

She advised that the 

The following information was provided to FBI: Special 

1% , on 7/18/96, by 
social security 

Belmont, New York, 

On 7/17/96, A n d  his friend 
standing on Plainfield Avenue, in front of the Elmont 

o b s e ~ e d ,  to his right, an object similar to a 
Rehabilitation Center. 

appeared to have come from the ground, moving straight up in the 
air. -observed a reddish/blue flash in the sky, then 
heard a loud boom similar to that made by an M-80 firecracker. 
After the flash, the sky was dark again. - did not observe any smoke, fire, or planes ' 
the sky. He did not notice any other persons, other than& 
in the vicinity. 

L 

Sf6  Between 8:30 and 8:40 pm, 

L 
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On Jul 17 1996, at approximately 8:30PM, she and her 
husband, were at Smith Point County Park. He was 
in the parking lot in the vicinity of the center of the lot. 
stated that her husband brought the incident to her attention. 
-stated that she only saw the last part of the fireball. 
She stated this fireball was in two (2) pieces and fell into the 
ocean. This occurred to her southeast. She could not provide 
any landmark which would assist in pinpointing the location of 
the fireball. She could not estimate an exact distance at which 
this event occurred. 

She 

She did not hear any noise. 

she and her husband 
Drive, Mastic Beach, NY 
incident. She stated she 

This investigator subsequently contacted 
that she and her husband had spoken to 

had been in contact with the Federal Bureau 

2E5A-NY-259028-SUB cc- 

SEP 2 41996 1 
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Data of t rurcr ip th  7/23/96 
Y 

- 

East Moriches, Ny, 
the FBI's New 

York Office on 7/21/96 to report an observation made on the 
evening %f 7/17/96. He provided the following details: 

-advised that on 7/17/96, around 8:30 pm, he 

He said he 
was driving southwest on Suffolk County Road 51, south of Sunrise 
Hwy and north of Montauk Hwy, in East Moriches, NY. 
saw a bright yellow flame, thin at the top and wider at the 
bottom, moving downward 
his view over the horizon. 

miles south. 

t to right and then out of 
was approximately two riles 

to be more than 10 more from Moriches Bay and 

-said he saw no objects or smoke trails in any 
direction be ore or after seeing the flame. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 07/21/96 

age 16), 
Bellmore, New Yor 
permanent address, 
ic contact with the 

F . B . I .  made b 
resides, in regard to the crash of TWA Flight 800, at 
approximately 8:lO p.m. yesterday. After being advised of the 
nature of the interview, and with the permission and in the 
presence of -he provided the following information: 

in whose home he currently 

July 17, 1996, 
pool in the 

backyard of th 

straight up to the sky and saw an airplane, with lots of black 

airplane for about a minute or two: 
smoke that faded out to gray. 

straight down towards the earth, w 
ward directional movement. He and then got out of the pool and went inside and turned on the television, which 
was the first time -heard about the airplane crash. 

heard what he 

then looked 
as if an engine 

visually followed the 
appeared to be moving 

ft- or right- 
- i 

U' 

-has been assigned Control Number 1585. 

Investigation on 07/21/96 at North Bellmore, NY (telephonically) i- 
, +I1 

File # 265A-NY-259028 Date dictated 07/21/96 

by SA Mary Deborah Dora 

/f Thu document contains rdtber recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It ir the propsty  of the FBI and is 10r.d to yow &$. 
it 8nd its contents are not to be distributed outride vow anenm. .. 
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on July 19, 1996, the following investigation was 
conducted by Special Agent (SA) ROBERT S. CRISALLI, Federal 
Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and Detective DOUGLAS FOY, Suffolk 
County Police Department (SCPD), at Shirley, New York, with 
negative results. 

about 8:30 PM on Wednesday, July 17, 1996 when he heard two l o u  
noises. He described the noises as something between fireworks 
and gunshots. He stated that the two sounds came from a 
northwest direction. His bedroom is also on the northwest side 
of h i s  house. About 15 seconds later, he heard a third sound 
which he described as a loud 

at 
.d 

fireworks going off. 
northwest. 

He also said he heard them come from the 
e 

About 15 - 30 seconds later, he heard the same noise again. He 
did not think anything of it until a half hour later when some 
people at the beach went and told him about the crash. 

83-02 
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On July 19, 1996, the following investigation was 
conducted by Special Agent (SA) ROBERT S. CRISALLI, Federal 
Bureau of Investigation (FBI)  and Detective DOUGLAS FOY, Suffolk 
County Police Department (SCPD), at Shirley, New York, with 
negative results. 

Shirley, New 

noises. He described the noises as something between fireworks 
and gunshots. He stated that the two sounds came from a 
northwest direction. His bedroom is also on the northwest side 
of h i s  house. About 15 seconds later, he heard a third sound 
which he described as a loud ttpop." 

u house about 8:30 PM when he heard what sounded to him as t w o  M80 
fireworks going off. He also said he heard them come from the 
northwest. 

house. At about 8:35 - 8:40, he stated that he heard a band. 
About 15 - 30 seconds later, he heard the same noise again. 
did not think anything of it until a half hour later when some 
people at the beach went and told him about the crash. 

He 
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Date d trusdption 8/8/96 

interviewing Agents and that the purpose of the interview was to 
gather information on the crash of the TWA flight 800 on July 17, 
1996. They then provided the following information: 

They were camping at Smith Point Beach the night of the 
crash, On July 178 1996, at approximately 8:35 pm, they observed 
a large fireball in the sky out over the ocean. N o  smoke, sounds 
or other activity alerted them to the crash. * -  

While camping, they did not observe any unusual or 
suspicious activity before or after the crash. ,. 

f 
hvestiption on 7/25/96 at Bayport, New '!ork 

\i ~ i l r  I 265A-NY-259028 
SAS ROBERT STEVEN 

by MIKE GAIGANO, ATF/RSK/J Date Uclrtad 7/25/96 

thir  doerrmeat cortrlnr n d t h a  n c o m m m d a t h r  mor 0 . d U k r a  ol the FBI. It ir :be property of tbe FBI ud i, bud to your 4rq; 
it and I t a  eontenti u e  not lo  be distributed outddo wor mnm. 
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{:&#pi& date of marc^ 7/24/1996 

' -. 

Fur&.-*=, ----- ---= -- 
F- -- --- m . ( T #  were advised of 

,,,,,la1 idenEities of the interview ng agents. a- 
then furnished the following information: 

*The- were facing directly south and observed a 
tree-like object wh c 
the water. 
and they heard a large boom. -thought that the object on 
fire landed about five miles off shore and initially thought 

had caught fire and come down and entered 
When twrobject entered the water, the fire went out 

'Ltanker burning off oil until he heard the boom.  
flaming object when it was higher in the 
caught sight of it just before it hit the 

- 6 L+ 
.. - 

.- - . * I  -Ut\ 
~ .--_ I 

- _. hvestigation on 7 / 2 1 / 19 9 6 a1 Westhampton Beach, New York . - . ~  I 

I 

~ i l ~ #  265A-NY-259028 , I -  \ _ '  

SA JAMES J. ROTHE ' *  
SA GAVIN P. SHEA (GPS: iaw)&pL ->  by 

- .  
83% This dosumnt contains neither rcc~unendrtionr IKW mnclurionr of thc fBI. It is the propefiy of the FBI ud is k.nod 6 y W r  agency; 

it and its contents arc not to be distributed outside your agency. . .  .-- 



000 I21 



000 I 2 8  

The attached Pclice repcrc is - & =  C..C r-=r-rr - Y L  n c  ::.t~r.-iex 
rf  -by Investigators EDdAF3 MLCDYNIA and JOHN KEART 
2: the New York State Police Department. 

Birth: 

Wednesday evening he was fishing from the Union Dock, located on 
southern most part of Union Street, Moriches, New York, at about 
8:30 ?I+ he was ?o&ing across t h e  bay a: Great Gunn Beach which 
is xccxFassed b:: Szizk; Posnt Park .  Xie saw xhat he described as 
an or-arige f h r e  x?.;ic!i aFpeared to be l a u n z h d  frox the beach or 
beyond which wen: straight up then suddeniy he saw a large red 
zlow xkich he iescri6ed as an "exFiosion" and thereafcer saw the 
firehall split into t m  distinct parts ar,d drop frqm the sky. 

xent  on to say that there was no sound EO the ex losion 

Date of 

I-'' -7% 
N e w  York 11950,' teiephone 

menticned to-to iook at the 
that area a l l  she sa;.: 
r z z e  d c - . ~ .  She 2 i d  + :IS: >.car iz;. EX~IZF:~:. El t3 iC.T  

c 
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Date of vrnscripion 8/8/96 

Cenker Moriches. 

thought that was odd. 
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